
From: Fox, Lori
To: Herron, Amanda
Subject: FW: SBA
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2010 8:39:09 AM

For the CAHA admin record. This addressed Broili, 2010 in the FEIS reference list.

Thanks,

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner
 
Direct     303-985-6602 
Main       303-985-6600
Mobile    301-461-8772
Fax          303-984-4942
 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 535 16th Street | Suite 600 | Denver, CO 80202 | www.louisberger.com
This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information
and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the
intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its
attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis
Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding
commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

-----Original Message-----
From: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov [mailto:Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:48 AM
To: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov
Cc: Fox, Lori; Smith, Spence
Subject: Re: SBA

none either year.  Cite the 2009 annual report to the FWS for 2009.  For
2010 cite phone conversation between Thayer Broili and Sandy Hamilton on
the topic of SBA presence at the seashore Sept 23, 2010.

Sandy Hamilton
Environmental Protection Specialist
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place
P.O. Box 25287
Denver CO 80225
PH:   (303)  969-2068
FAX:  (303) 987-6782

                                                                          
             Doug                                                         
             Wetmore/DENVER/NP                                            
             S                                                          To
                                       lfox@louisberger.com,              
             09/23/2010 08:54          shsmith@louisberger.com            
             AM                                                         cc
                                       Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS@NPS     
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Lori/Spence.

Have you updated Table 25 yet?  Was there any SBA documented during the
2009 or 2010 season?

Thanks.

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Protection Specialist
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
P.O. Box 25287
Denver, CO  80225-0287
Office: (303) 987-6955
Cell: (303) 968-5214
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